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Newdelhi

From: PGDAEMMOQCs via Manage knowiedgemngt
<manage knowledgemngt@Ismgr.nic.in>
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 10:14 AM
To: acabc.agripreneur@Ismgr.nic.in; manage knowledgemngt@Ismgr.nic.in
Subject: [Manage.knowledgemngt} Authorize the mail for reminder to nominations

requested for educational program offered by MANAGE, Hyderabad using online
MOOCs platform - reg.
Attachments: PGDAEM-MOOCs.jpg; ATT00001.txt

Respected Sir/Madam,

Greetings from National Institute of Agricultural Extension Management
(MANAGE)

National Institute of Agricultural Extension Management (MANAGE), Hyderabad
operating under the aegis of the Ministry of Agriculture & Farmers Welfare,
Government of India invites applications for admission in Post Graduate Diploma
in Agricultural Extension Management (PGDAEM-MOOCs) 17th Batch. The
course is for one-year duration and is offered online through the MOOCs platform.

The PGDAEM-MOOCs program is open for both National and International
graduate candidates in any discipline. The last date for submitting the online

You are requested to spread a word about the program through publicity of the
programs in your organization and the departments under your organization. The
leaflet of program along with prospectus are attached herewith.

Any further clarifications related to Registration and uploading fee payment details,
you may contact Miss. Pragati Shukla, Consultant on Mob No. 8960389241 / +91

99496 68405 / 040-245943596
(2
Now PGDAEM-MOOCs is available in Hindi also. ~ 0).’:'
O«’/Zﬁ \

For registration link: https://www.manage.gov.in/MOOCSAEM/

"Already registered candidates need not register again. Interested, registered candidates can send mail
to pgdaem-moocs@manage.gov.in to receive bank details.

Regards,
Pragati Shukla
Consultant




